AGENDA
HASTINGS CITY / BARRY COUNTY AIRPORT CONMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

February 28, 2024
Hastings City/Barry County Airport
2505 Murphy Drive, Hastings, MI 49058

1. Call to Order at 4:30 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. *Approval of Agenda

5. **Limited Public Comment

6. *Meeting Minutes
A. *Consider approval of the January 24, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.

7. Financial Reports
A. *Consider approval of the January 2024 Financial Report.

8. Old Business
A. Discussion with Tomy Cordova regarding eviction issue.

9. New Business
A.

10. Airport Manager's Report
11. Board Comments
12. ** Limited Public Comment

13. Adjournment
* Indicates Attachment

** Guidelines for Public Comment
Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure
all have an opportunity to be heard. All comments and gquestions will be made through the
chair. All comments will be made in a courteous and civil manner; profanity and personal
attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your comments to 3 minutes. If you are a
member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group (those
speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please state your hame before
offering comment.




Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission

Draft Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2024

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Secretary-Treasurer Tossava at 4:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance. Tossava led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members present: Teunessen, Tossava, Smelker and Nesbitt.
Members absent: Holley.

Approval of Agenda.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to approve the agenda. All members present voting
yes; motion carried.

Appointment of Officers (Chair, Vice-chair, Secretary-Treasurer)

Motion by Smelker, second by Teunessen to appoint Holley Chair of the Airport Commission. All
members present voting yes; motion carried.

Motion by Smelker, second by Nesbitt to appoint Teunessen Vice-chair of the Airport
Commission. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Motion by Teunessen, second by Smelker to appoint Tossava Secretary-Treasurer of the Airport
Commission. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Limited Public Comment.

1. Attorney Brad Gee introduced himself and said that he was attending on behalf of
Tomy Cordova regrading an eviction issue.

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the
November 22, 2023 regular meeting of the Airport Commission.

Motion by Smelker, Seconded by Tossava to approve the minutes from the November 22, 2023
regular meeting of the Airport Commission as presented. All members present voting yes;

motion carried.

Financial Reports. Teunessen introduced discussion regarding the December, 2023 Financial
report.

Motion by Tossava, Seconded by Nesbitt to accept and place on file the financial report for
December, 2023. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Old Business.




A. Consider Eviction of Two Tenants — (postponed from October 25, 2023 meeting.)

a. Noteboom advised the renter has come into compliance with the Airport
Rules and Regulations and action is no longer necessary by the Airport
Commission.

b. Teunessen addressed Attorney Brad Gee's concerns and suggested that it
would be helpful to have Tomy Cordova attend the next Airport Commission
meeting to discuss his concerns directly with the Airport Commission.

The Airport Commission agreed and extended an invitation through Brad Gee to Tomy Cordova
to attend the February 28, 2024 Airport Commission meeting.

New Business. None.
Airport Manager’s Report. Noteboom presented and explained the Airport Manager's report.

Board Comments. Teunessen asked for additional comments from the Airport Commission. No
comments were made by members.

Limited Public Comment. The Hastings Flying Association informed the Airport Commission
that they are in discussion with a vending machine company to get the vending machines back
in operation.

Adjournment.

The Airport Commission adjourned at 4:25 pm.




1 efed

£L'0L R A 9/°109'8¢ 9/°109'8¢ 00°06Z'18E [BJ0} puels
£1ot YA A §/°106'8¢ 9.°109'eg 00'05Z'18¢ ANN4 1HOdHIV [ERL
000 Q00 0070 000 00°C INIFWISHNAWITY DS 016-6.8-000
OL€L0} 003848 00°LEL 0L 00°LEL0L 00°000°L FNNIAATY 28IW 000-€29-000
00’0 ¢o'0 000G 00'C 000 SNCIIVNGCJ 000-5.8-000
08¢ YZ'669'81E 9/°00¢€'9 9.008'9 00°000'S5T2 SO 4O ATYS  C00-8¥9-000
0Cc0 00'09¢ Q00 000 00°0%¢ HW3IHLO 0S0-609-000
zeel 00°CEY'EEL 00°0/5°'1T 00°046°1C 00°000'65% S84 NMOG 3118 LN J3ONYH  000-809-000
00’0 00°C QaG'o 0c'o Q00 ENOD S1INN TVOOT INCHL SNOLENEIILINOD  000-085-00C
Qoo 000 000 000 0070 INYHD J1YLS 000-£55-000
1d3d co0

PASH aoueeg senusnay sonuaAay oarewunnsy Jaquuny 1unoady
10id 932P-0]-1B3A passnipy

annd Laoddiv 962

veoe/Lei ybnoayy  $zoz/LiL
ALNNOD AYdvVE L ubnouyy | :spouad
WV0Z:0L  YZOZ/PLizo
I :abed Joday snjels anusAay ydrjeysaay




e 'S6 SO'6¥E'0LE 560818l 5608181 00°0£5'88¢ aNNd Tv1l0l ONMNd LHOdYIVY 562

%Z5'56 G0'6PE0LE 66'081L'2L §67081'81 00°0£5°88¢ INTNLHYLIQ TVYLOL [HOdMIV §68
%896 8¢'2S6'C6T 2971656 291656 00°025'€0¢ SIHUNHANIdXI ONILYYEI40 TVLIOL
%000 000 0070 Q00 000 INTWAYd NYOT LdOduly 000 083
%9298 00€Z5°261 Q0 LLi¥'L 00 LLV'L £0'000'00¢2 MNVL SV 0L 6.6
%S9'98 8T T8V L2891 TLL9L 00°000°G ONIJHNEG ® AYYAAYTLNO TYLIdYD 000 5.5
%00°0CL 00005 L1 000 000 00'008° L1 INSNGINDT 2 AYINIHOVIN/AYTLNO TVLIGYD 000 Ai5
%0000L 00°C00'5) 0070 co0 00°000'G1 HOIVIN HY3A S/AYTLNO TYLIdYD 000 9.8
%000 - Q00 000 000 00°C NOLLONHLSNGD 000 6.8
%00°001 00°008'9 000 coo 00°008'9 SLNINIAOH SN ANYVAYTLAO TYLIdYD 000 7.6
%1648 30'809'9 7507 Z6°0FL 00°052'9 $334 (YD LIG3AD 1O MNYE 00} 096
%00 00l 00°000'L 000 000 00°000°) SASNILXT SNOANYTISOSIN 000 096
%/6C5 lgels's 6L°18¢ 617192 000007 LNIVIN 8 SHIVATY LNIWNJIND3 000 256
%00 COL 00°00S'¥ 000 (a]e30] 00°008'¥ FONYNILNITH 2 SHivdad SNIQTINE 000 €6
%00 GO} 00705/ 000 00 00°05. dNMOId HSWHL 000 526
%8906 8e'S06'0) &' P80°L $9'¥60' L coo00Tk S3LMILA 000 128
%00°00L C000L'g oleXo] 000 CoooL'g FONYHNSN 060 QL6
%56FT- 66'7¢- 686¥ZL 868'¥T! 00001 Xvd % INOHJTT3L 000 158
%000 000 000 00'0 £ao STOIAYTS TYALOVEINGD coo 18
%00°00L 00'059'L oo 000 co0s9’lL SIOVHANOD FOIAY3S 000 608
%0070 Q00 000 000 00°c DNIMOTd MONSIAHAS TYNLOVHLNGD 000 808
%00°003 00-00e'L 0070 000 Qo00z'L SNOLLJIMOSENS-53aNa 000 208
%00°00L 0070007 000 000 Q07000 $334 voa 000 908
%Q0°0 000 000 000 Q00 8334 ONIYIINIONT/LIZLIHOYUY 010 Z08
%00°C0L 00005 000 000 00°008 SAMEANS HIHLO 000 8kL
%0000 007005 000 000 00°00% U0 % SvD 000 S¥.
%56°L5 2iTeeT'el TN QT LIT 00'005'cl Xyl S3vS 000 ¥E/
%0000} 00°08L 000 000 00°08L JOVISOd 000 627
%4156 ZL'99. 89°€E 98¢ 00008 $31ddNs 301440 003 £2L
%0668 L99L¥i9L ££°¢85°8 £e'¢Rgg 00°000°s8 SIHUNLCGNIdXI TTOHUAVE TVLOL
%0668 lgeiv'al ££°¢95'3 ££'$85'8 00°000°98 SHHYTYS TYNLOVELNOD 000 80L
140dHIV 568
ONINIVINIY ONINIVINTY alA almw ASNIJX3 NOILdIMOS3A # 1INNOJOV  dNAd
LNZo¥ad 19=ang VALOY TVNLOY g3l3sang

aNNd 1804yl 62 aGNN4d

20z ¥viA 1 dOIM¥3d IVOSId  +v202/1 ©ONIONT QOkM3d

1043 1300Na SA JHUNLIANIdX3 POTTT

B
491 40 801 obed ALNNQD AMdve




S6'081'STS TVILOL

6 0¥l § $294 P& Upaijsued PPV
8TLLT $ X8, 59[8S PPV
SLTOLLIS TVLOL ANAA - )
00°LLY LS TVLOL INTNIH VA
00°LLY L TV.LOL LNNODDV
YTOT/BIIC TILOFE QU LLYLS THNA V LE/IIOLEY 010-6456-563-$6T  FZOT/LI/I0 00PESE6T0 "TA0D THNAAY  9L0S%0
TL'L9TS TVLOL INFWINVIAA
TLL9Y TVLOL INNODDV
YTOTIST/ 10 £060Ft TLL91% SHITdd NS/ IOV 000-6L6-S68-C67  PTOT/ET/I0 $TOT/ET/T WEDVNVIN ‘29 NOLLDOFLSNOD WOCHELON TL6110
61'18T$ TVLOL INTNLLEVIAG
61182 TVLOL INNOR2OV
$TOT/BL/1O STLOPS 81°6¥18 LA VA IO JAY 000-TE6-S68-G6T  FEOT/LI/IC SLLEST AVd OLOV VIVN STIANOES ALID TVIIAS §PLFTO
+FZOT/TT/10 TEE0FE COETIS SETZZON/ASINTNHY/TIOTELY 000-TE6-S68-S5T  PZOT/A0/I0 PEFIFIT WEDVNVYIN ‘2 NOILOTELSNOD WOOIELON TLETH0
vTOT/I/I0 TESOFE 9¢'8% SIEvd WV TANLIIOIITY 000-Z£6-$6%-S67  $TOZ/S0/10 1/85091 TIVMTEVH 40V SONILSVH 593%:0
FO Y60 1% TVLOL INTIALIVIZA
¥ 760°T TYLOL INQOQODDV
YZOT/ISTI0 VLIOVE 96°066% S ADHANT/ DIOLATY 000-126-568-567  ¥ZOT/ETAI0 ¥T/IT/1-£T/6/T1 ADWANG STIVIIVEID 9FSFI0
PTOLBI/10 6TLOFE 89°L8% SV, IOV O00~1T6-568-567  VYZOT/LL/IC 60ZT6LSYESYREEINED LNIWAVI ‘ADYANT STTALISNOD  00£800
YZOL/RIO 6TLOVE 00918 SYO/TIOJEIV 000~1Z6-568-567  VTOT/LT/I0 SS8SITOTLIRELINGD INFWAV EOMANT SYTANSNCD 002800
66'v71% TYLOL INTANTEVIAd
66471 TYLOL INQODDV
HZOT/11/10 §8507< 66'¥C1% ZTOISETHFDDVILIOIITY 000~1$8-668-667  ¥TOT/60/L0 PLAET-UT WALNAD INSNAVI TTIE TWVIILSHNEL  ££6950
88'ces TVLOL INTALEVIEA
88°¢€ TVLOL INAODDV
FLOUSTI0 £060%€ 83'¢es SHITIINS/TEOJATY GO0-LEL~G68-56T  YTOT/ET/I0 PTOT/ETL T NEDVNYIN ‘22 NOITD[TELSNOD WOOgALON TL61¥0
£€7€85°8% TVLOL INFINLIVIHA
£E€°€85Y TVLOL LNAODJDV
FTOLUYO/10 LEPOFE £E°E35°8% JIOGALY 000-804-658-S6T  YTOT/EY/I0 YTUNVI WHDVYNYI % NOILDNELSNCD WCOFALON TLEIV0
000-80.-S68-567
DIOIIIY 68
aNNE IHOJIIV S6T
ajg@ MIRYD ISqUnN YLD JUNOILY IIFOAU] wWoAIINSa([  JAQIEMN] JIN0IIY e "aU] # dT0AU]
| V70T 18X 1 POLRJIEISL  PTOT/T durpuy poLg pLozzoz
y ’ : ’ ALNOD ATave

80130 8. 9%eg LS QIVd QEIVINNADDY




